

MINUTES

Traffic Committee Meeting

8 September 2020

The Local Traffic Committee is a Technical Committee of Roads and Maritime Services (RMS). The Committee operates under the authority conferred to Council by the RMS under the Transport Administration Act 1988.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the RMS, with regard to traffic matters upon its local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the Traffic Committee recommendations.

There are four permanent members of the Traffic Committee, each of whom has a single vote only. The members are representatives of the NSW Police Force, the RMS, the Local State Member of Parliament (for the location of the issue to be voted upon) and a representative of Council.

Order Of Business

1	Reports		. 3
	1.1	Intersection Upgrade from T-Intersection to Roundabout at Remembrance Driveway and Finns Road, Menangle	. 3
	1.2	Binalong Road, Belimba Park - Proposed Stop Sign (R1-1) Control at Intersection with Burragorang Road	. 3
	1.3	Proposed Traffic Zones on Spring Creek Rd and Westbrook Rd Adjacent to Mount Hunter Public School	
2	General Business		. 4
	2.1	TfNSW Safety Audit of Menangle and Picton Rd Intersection	.4
	2.2	Roadside Vending on Remembrance Drive	.4

MINUTES OF WOLLONDILLY SHIRE COUNCIL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 62-64 MENANGLE STREET, PICTON NSW 2571 AND ONLINE VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS ON TUESDAY, 8 SEPTEMBER 2020 AT 14:00

PRESENT: Mayor Matthew Deeth, Clr Noel Lowry, Mike Nelson, Norma Toweel, Choong Yam, Peter McLaughlin, Dean Simmonds, Aman Bhangu, Mick Tanner, Nicole Lucaci, Stephen Burridge, Steve Grady, Chris Moule and Mia King as Minute

1 REPORTS

1.1 INTERSECTION UPGRADE FROM T-INTERSECTION TO ROUNDABOUT AT REMEMBRANCE DRIVEWAY AND FINNS ROAD, MENANGLE

RECOMMENDATION

That the Local Traffic Committee:

1. Endorse the linemarking and road signage for the new roundabout upgrade at the intersection of Remembrance Driveway and Finns Road, Menangle.

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED.

1.2 BINALONG ROAD, BELIMBA PARK - PROPOSED STOP SIGN (R1-1) CONTROL AT INTERSECTION WITH BURRAGORANG ROAD

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1) Endorse the replacement of the existing Give Way (R1-2) Control with a Stop Sign (R1-1) Control and install TF holding lines on Binalong Rd at the intersection of Burragorang Rd, Belimbla Park.

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED.

1.3 PROPOSED TRAFFIC ZONES ON SPRING CREEK RD AND WESTBROOK RD ADJACENT TO MOUNT HUNTER PUBLIC SCHOOL

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

- 1) Approve the implementation of 140m of "No Stopping zone" (R5-400) on both sides of Spring Creek Rd from Burragorang Rd intersection to the south boundary of the school.
- Approve the curtail of existing Time Restricted (8:00AM -9:30AM & 2:30PM 4:00PM -School Days) "Bus Zone" (R5-20) to 22m from Burragorang Rd intersection in Westbrook Rd on south side (one way section).

- Approve the implementation of 20m of Time Restricted (8:00AM -9:30AM & 2:30PM -4:00PM - School Days) 10 minutes "Parking Zone" (R5-14) on south side of Westbrook Rd (One way section).
- 4) Approve the implementation of 20m of Time Restricted (8:00AM -9:30AM & 2:30PM 4:00PM School Days) 10 minutes "Parking Zone" (R5-14) on north side of Westbrook Rd (One way section) adjacent to the memorial park.

UNANIMOUSLY SUPPORTED.

2 GENERAL BUSINESS

2.1 TfNSW Safety Audit of Menangle and Picton Rd Intersection

DS will request an update from TfNSW Southern Region to confirm when the last safety audit was constructed and report back to NT.

2.2 Roadside Vending on Remembrance Drive

MT to inform Camden police they are able to enforce roadside vendors to cease trading if they do not hold a current roadside vending permit issued from Wollondilly Shire Council within Wollondilly LGA.

The Meeting closed at 2:38pm.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Traffic Committee Meeting held on 13 October 2020.

CHAIRPERSON